PROTECTIVE ORDER MATERIAL

Message

From: Geist, Tracy [tgeist@opentv.com]

on behalf of  Geist, Tracy <tgeist@opentv.com> [tgeist@opentv.com]
Sent: 7/15/2004 1:43:40 PM

To: 'Milton Diaz' [mdiaz@bbitv.com]

Subject: RE: Design Prototype URL

travel safely!
--tracy

————— original Message-----

From: Milton Diaz [mailto:mdiaz@bbitv.com]
sent: Thursday, July 15, 2004 1:50 PM

To: 'Geist, Tracy'

Subject: RE: Design Prototype URL

My pleasure. I look forward to hearing from you soon regarding your internal discussions and the meeting
next Friday. Again, I enjoyed talking to both of you and look forward to working together on this
projects. Now I am off to the airport....

Aloha,
mdp

————— original Message-----

From: Geist, Tracy [mailto:tgeist@opentv.com]
sent: Thursday, July 15, 2004 1:37 PM

To: 'Milton Diaz'; Geist, Tracy; Reynolds, Steve
Subject: RE: Design Prototype URL

gracias! thanks again for taking the time to walk us through the concepts.

just received the NDA. 1i'l11 sign and send you a copy back.

--tracy

————— original Message-----

From: Milton Diaz [mailto:milton_diaz@yahoo.com]
sent: Thursday, July 15, 2004 1:43 PM

To: 'Geist, Tracy'; 'Reynolds, Steve'

Subject: Design Prototype URL

Here it is, on our Creative Manager's private site:

BBiTV EX2101
DISH v. BBlTV
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PROTECTIVE ORDER MATERIAL

www . kimberlywall.com/web-oc

Name: bbitv

Password: oahu
Thanks for the call today, I enjoyed it.

mdp
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